

# Edward Kinnear

## Avid / FCP Editor

### Profile

Ed has 20 years professional experience in the Film and Television Industry. He has strong promo, commercial and corporate credits, in addition to long form broadcast where he has cut many educational documentaries, lifestyle and children's entertainment shows. Ed has a meticulous eye for detail, a natural gift in pacing and a musical ear and is highly creative and thoughtful with fantastic editorial ideas and narrative skill. He works well to strict deadlines and extremely versatile, finding himself able to turn his hand to all mediums from documentary to music videos. Ed is an asset to any production team.

### Documentary

#### **Emily's Safety - Brook Lapping / SCIE (9 mins)**

Educational Drama

#### **Raymond's Money - Brook Lapping / SCIE (7 mins)**

Educational Drama

#### **Brit Camp - Brook Lapping for Teachers TV (1 x 41mins)**

TV Documentary. Six young people from very different backgrounds finally discover more about what it means to be British and breakdown the prejudices that separate them.

#### **Inspirations: Young Careers - Brook Lapping / Teachers TV (1 x 14 min)**

TV Documentary

### Lifestyle & Magazine

#### **Living In...Costa Del Sol - BDA for Real Estate TV (1 x 25 min)**

TV Lifestyle Series. Programme looks into life in Costa Del Sol and what it offers.

#### **PLAYR - Playr for Bravo (1 x 23 min)**

TV Magazine Series. Playr is a TV show about video gaming that airs weekly in a number of locations around the world.

#### **Buyer's Guide To Florida - Real Estate TV (1 x 22 min)**

TV Lifestyle Series. The buyers guide and information regarding homes in Florida.

#### **The Knowledge - Sky (1 x 27 min)**

TV Lifestyle Series

## Children's

### **Art Ninja (Series 1, 3, 4 & 5) – Dot to Dot for CBBC (28 x 28 mins)**

The show combines art with a sitcom and follows animator Ricky Martin in a hyper kinetic version of his own life.

### **Our Family (Series 1, 2, 3, 4) – Sixth Sense Media for CBeebies (29 x 11 mins)**

Pre-school obs doc series celebrating the everyday magic of family life in the UK. High rating on the Channel and BBC iPlayer, regularly in the top five shows, the series received particular praise for its authentic representation of diversity and disability.

### **Footy Pups (Series 1, 2) – Dot to Dot for Cbeebies (52 x 15 mins)**

This series aims to inspire a new generation of sports stars by helping kids develop key football skills.

### **Totally Rubbish – Dot to Dot for CBBC (10 x 30 min)**

Art series inspiring children to transform their trash into treasure - by focusing on recycling, up-cycling and repurposing. Hosted by Michelle Ackerley and Nigel Clarke, the show features a wealth of artists who create amazing works from recycled materials and gives viewers bundles of ideas of what to do with the things they might otherwise throw away.

### **Ben 10 Ultimate Challenge - Twenty Twenty for Cartoon Network (20 x 22 min)**

Trivia show tasking children with answering questions about all three series – studio based with heavy animation layers of the cartoon character.

### **C4EO - Brook Lapping / C4EO (4 x 5 min)**

Educational. C4EO (The Centre for Excellence and Outcomes) aims to help those working in children's services improve the life chances of all children and young people, in particular those who are most vulnerable.

## Game Show

### **Ultimate Poker - Channel Five for Bullseye (4 x 49 min)**

TV Reality Game Show. High-stakes cash game with a twist. A group of the world's best professional poker players plays alongside top amateurs, plus a player who has qualified online.

### **I Really Fancy You - Tiger Aspect for ITV2 (1 x 60 min)**

Dating show.

## Broadcast Promo & Commercial

### **FOCUS MEDINA - BDA / Real Estate TV**

7 mins Promotional Film

### **THE SECRET - BBC**

Various TV Drama Promos

**JAMIE OLIVER - Dogstar / One**

30 secs TV Commercial

**PEPSI - Interflow / One**

30 secs TV Commercial

**NIKE - The Bank**

3 mins Promotional Film

**Beds & Beats Abby Road - Shameless**

4 mins Promotional Film

**JD Williams - The Gate Films**

Various Infomercials

**MEDIUM - CBS Drama /Chello Zone**

30 secs TV Drama Promo

**Andy Bates Cooking - Food Network / Chello Zone**

2 x 2 mins TV Cookery

**NCIS - CBS Action / Chello Zone**

30 secs TV Drama Promo

**Summer Holiday: Spaceman - RockFilm**

(1x 4 min) Music Video

**Dru Yoga - Big Picture Entertainment**

(1x 60 secs) TV Commercial

**Jamie Oliver - Dogstar / One**(1 x 30 secs) TV Commercial**Pepsi - Interflow / One**

(1x 30 secs) TV Commercial

**The Times - RKCR / Y&R**

Various, TV Commercials

**Extraordinary Women - Chello Zone for FLN**

TV Drama Promo. A project that illustrates the lives of women that have made substantial changes in Dominican history. (1 x 30 secs).

**CSI Series 1 & 2 - Chello Zone for CBS Drama**

Episode Links TV Links. (30 x 60 Secs).

**Medium - Chello Zone for CBS Drama**

TV Drama Promo, starring Patricia Arquette. (1 x 30 secs).

**NCIS - Chello Zone for CBS Action**

(1 x 30 secs). TV Drama Promo. NCIS is a popular US crime drama series

**The Secret BBC**

Various, TV Drama Promos.

**BBC1 NEW YEAR LIVE 2011 preview**

2 mins TV Insert Film BBC

**The Block BDA / Real Estate TV**

(8 x 15 secs) TV Reality Promos. Australian reality television series.

**CHALLENGE TV Flextech TV / One**

Various, TV Channel Promos.

## Corporate

**CANON: A year in fashion**

(17 mins) The Last Word / Canon Europe

**RITZ-CARLTON ALMATY**

(2 mins) The Last Word / Ritz-Carlton

**CLIVE BOOTH: A moving portrait**

(2 mins 30 secs) The Last Word / Canon Europe

**Focus Medina BDA / Real Estate TV**

(1 x 7 min) Promotional Film

**JD Williams The Gate Films**

Various Infomercials

**Barclays Banana Split Productions**

(2 x 2 min) Corporate

**BT Vision Setup Guide BT**

(1 x 8 min) Infomercial

**Kingston Council JPTV**

(1 x 20 min) Corporate

**Port Baku 3D Bird Studios**

(1 x 5 min) Corporate

**Nike The Bank**

(1 x 3 min) Promotional Film

**Lighting Up The Park Muso / Southwark Council**

(1 x 6 min) Information Film

## Work Experience

### **2001 – Present      Freelance Film and Video Editor (AVID and FCP)**

Built up a personal client base editing for companies such as the BBC, Sky, Tiger Aspect Productions, Brook Lapping, BT, Chello Zone and Real Estate TV.

### **2000 – 2001      Post Production Editor Communicopia**

Edited promos, short programme features and documentaries exclusively for The Money Channel's output. Was instrumental in bringing in modern and more efficient methods to the company such as the switch from traditional linear to digital non-linear editing.

### **1994 – 2000      Junior Film Editor / 1st Assistant Film Editor Jim Bambrick and Associates Ltd.**

Introduced new clients to the company increasing profits and attracting new revenue streams in the field of commercials, music videos and corporate videos. Gained experience in multiple aspects of post production and working with major advertising agencies, production companies and directors.